



Department of Health

Three Capitol Hill
Providence, RI 02908-5097

TTY: 711

www.health.ri.gov

3 September 2008

Andrea Jones
FSME
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Dear Ms. Jones:

This letter is concerning the interim appointment of an Acting State Liaison Officer to serve as the NRC State Liaison contact after my retirement on 26 September 2008. After discussing this matter with Marie Stoeckel, my immediate supervisor, it was decided that William Dundulis, on an interim basis, would be the NRC contact until such time as my position has been filled.

Sincerely,

John L. Ferruolo
Supervising Radiological Health Specialist
Radiological Health Program

Cc: Office of the Governor
Marie Stoeckel

jlf